FILED 1/26/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 01586-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 26, 2021

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel  7Z7

RE: Docket No. 20150022-WU - Initiation of show cause proceedings against

Wildwood Water Company in St. Johns County for violations of Sections 350.113,
367.121, 367.145 and 367.161, F.S., and Rules 25-30.120 and 25-30.110, F.A.C.

By Order No. PSC-15-0400-AS-WU, issued on September 22, 2015, and Order No. PSC-15-
0400A-AS-WU, issued on October 1, 2015, it was ordered that this docket should be closed
administratively upon Wildwood Water Company’s satisfaction of all the terms of the Settlement
Agreement and submission of all outstanding amounts owed. The utility has fulfilled the ordered
requirements. Therefore, this docket may be closed administratively.
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